
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b 7 C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

l-rirlav May 1U f i l i t i M l / Ml\!l 
kCID) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (01) (FBI) 
RE: EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Thanks. Looks good to me, but two other lawyers in NSLB are looking at this. So please hold on before you send it out. 

Please keep track of these situations, inasmuch as it may require congressional reporting. There is a provision in ECPA 
for emergency voluntary disclosure of information by carriers (without legal process), and we may determine that this is the 
legal equivalent. Those situations have to be reported to Congress, so we may determine that these situations need to be 
so reported. 

Thanksj | 
Original Message-

From: £ 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

~ b h L R t I— 

ICTD) (FBI) 
Friday. Mav 19. 2006 1:21 PM 

(LTD) (f-Bl) 
RE: EC 

LIU) (f-BI 
lOQQIEBU 
FE OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 

b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD 315 

Attached is an updated EC for your review. 

« File: NSL.guidance051906.wpd » 
Thanks, 

Original Messane 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM 

Subject: RE: EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 

HiCTD) (FBI), 
JCTD) (FBI 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

3GC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI); 

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC. 

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. 

~ NSL VIO-221ÒÒ 
. b 5 



b 5 

Thanks 

b 7 C 
-Original Messaoe 

From: 
Sen 
To:| 
Cc: 

enfc_ Hirlav. 
CTD) (FBI) 

Jdai£,iy, 2ÜU6 9:23 AM 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

CTD) (FBI) 
TCTD) (FBI) 
RE: EC 

](0GC1IEBIL 
;OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: EC 

- SECRET— 
RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI) 
6 0:5; AM 
CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b 7 C 

I was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU. I am 
going to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The form NSL was , 
okay; however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that I had sent you. Per the 
enclosed email exchange, I had modified the attachment antj vnn said it was okay. So please use the b 6 
modified attachment. I am resending it in this email. Thanks 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 

: b 7 C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

S E C R E T -
RECORD 315 

3CTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. Mav 11. 2006 2 49 PM 

(0GDJ£BI1 
•ÜTDKFBI) 

Rb: loll Billing Records 

(CTD)(QGA 
(ÜfD^ (CON), [CTD) (CÖN) 

CTD) (CON); 

NSL VIO-22167 
b 6 

b 7 C 



b 6 
Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. b 7 C 
Regards. 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Z00FT3:45£M 

CTD) (FBI) 
:CTP) (FBI) 

FW: Toll Billing Records 

pTD) (OGA); 
(CTD) (corq UTT! 

(CTD) (CON); 
') (CON) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b 5 

• b 6 

b 7 C 

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks j | 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 
—Original Mpc^hp— 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 
TnpcHa» pM 

Thanki 

RE: Toll Billing Records 

b 6 

. b 7 C 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

• SECRET 
RECORD 315 

essaoe—--
(OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, May 02. 2006 4:08 PM 

RE: i on billing Kecoras 

kCTD) (FBI) 
kZDliOGA) ÎCTD) (CON) 

b"D) (CONJ 
(CTD ) b 7 C 

b 5 

b 7 C 

. « File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd » 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

L (CTD) (FBI) 
Monday. April 24. 2006 11:09 AM 

I |(OGC) IEBIL 
fCTP; (OGA) 

(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

CTD) (CON) 

NSL VIO-22168B6 
b 7 C 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is an updated version with input. 

b 2 

b 4 
b 7 D 
b 6 

b 7 C 

Could I get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to shov£ 
j o w the NSL request will look like when we add the attachment. 

Thanks. 

Ind 

—Original Messpoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

l-ndav ArSril )\ >»111 Ih bA) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

2SS5E 

OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

(CTD) (FBI) 

[CTD) (FBI) 
Rt: loll Billing Records Attachment" 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CTD) (CON) 

(CTD) (CON) 

(CTD) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Meŝ aofi; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
CriHaw inni "31 :>nhc 7 .39 

KCTD) (CON) 
lCTD) (FBT 
Al 

:FBÜ 
Toll Billing Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ICTDIIQGA) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

Attached is the proposed rider for NSLs 
we mav have overlooked with respect tc 

PIPSRP rpyjpw and add any additional hiillpts 

Thanks. 

communication bxpioitation Section, 
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
<w\ ?n?-3?4f 
(c): 

to 2 
tob 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22169 4 



ATTACHMENT 

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you 
should determine whether your company maintains the following types 
of information which may be considered by you to be toll billing 
records in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 
2709: _ 

We are not requesting, and you should not provide, 
information pursuant to this request that would disclose the content 
of any wire communication, as "content" is defined in Title 18, 
United States Code, Section 2510(8). 

NSL VI022170 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

"ShLKfcI" 
RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) fFRh 
FUTUr >FBl1 

lOGOim 
RE: EC 

WU)(I-BI) 

b 6 

b7C 
OGC) (FBI); 

Attached is an updated EC for your review. 
: •. b 6 

b 7 C 

NSLguidance05190 
6.wpd (18 KB) 

Thgnkg 

—-Original Mpssanp-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
HHav. May 19. <):?,« ÀM 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

• (LIU) (f-BIj 
RE: EC 

CTD) (FBI) 
'CTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC. 

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. 

Thanks 



—Original Messaqe-
From: | 
Sent: Friday. May 19. 2006 9:23 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: EC 

"SECRET-
RECORD 315 

M (FBI) 

](CTD) (FBI) 
06 9:23 A 

lCTtl) (íl 

b 6 
b 7 C 

[OGÜIEBIL BI) DGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI 

b 7 C 

Your attachment is what we want to use as an enclosure on the EC on NSL issuance by CAU. We also replaced 
the old version on our share drive with your new one and advised everyone in CAU of the change. 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent 

(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Friday. May 19, 2006 8:57 AM 
CTD) (FBI) 
:CTD) (FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 

FW: EC 
OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

I was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU. I am going 
to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The form NSL was okay; 
however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that I had sent you. Per the enclosed email 
exchange, I had modified the attachmenLapd you said it was okay. So please use the modified attachment. I 
am resending It in this email. Thanks. 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » b 7 C 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sen; 
To 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Thursday l^y 11, 2006 jMQ PM 

b 6 
b 7 C 

n n n fFRn-l 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI)J 
RE: Toll Billing Recoras 

r (LID) ( iur j ) [ 
CTPÌ COGAV.I 

CTD) (CON) 
(CTD) (CON)j_ 

Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. 
Regards, [ _ _ ] 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Mess^aa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SŜQ 

Subject: 

Thnrcriav May 11 pOOfí 12:45 
CTD) (FBI) 
;CTD) (FBI) 

l-W: loll Billing Records 

](OGC) (FBI) 
m 

TD) (OGA) 
(CTD) (CON)[ 

ÜLCRCT" 
RECORD 315 

1 •• ,: ';;Vb6 

fei™' j b 7 C ]CTD) (CON) 

NSL VIO-22172 



So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks.) | 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 
Original Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

JcTD) (FBI) 
Ti ipsrlav- May 0?. 7006 4:71 PM 

_|(OGC) (FBI) 
Rh: loll Billig Records 

b 7 C 

Thank: 

—-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

3ECRET 
RECORD 315 

luesdav. May i\). ;,l)tlh 4:l)Vi PM " loGC) (FBI) 
TÖ8 PM 

^XP) (FBI) . _ 
TD) (OGAJ. 
CTD) (CON) 

RE: Toll Billing Records 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (CON); 
CTD) (CON) 

[CTD) (FBI); 

b 6 

.b7C 
don't think I responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL 

and the attachment, which you have set forth belowrahüu 
telephone records from the carriers at HQ. Thanks 

. « File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd » 

d be the procedure by which we get 

b6 
b7C 

Original Mess^aa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Mnnriav Anni ' ^nOf i 11 -HQ AM 

JCTDJ 
(OGC) £EEIL 
(OGA) 

Subject: 
TFBI) 
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (CON) CTD) 

Attached is an updated version with nput. 

Could I net a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to shov] ~|and 

I hanks. 
low the NSL request will look like when we add the attachment. 

b 2 • 

b 4 

b7D 
h 6 • 
b 7 C 

•Original Message— 
NSL VIO-22173 



b7C From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday. Ann I 21~5M 
ZTD) (FBI 
|cTD) (FBI' 

RE: Toll Billing Records Attachi 

|OGC) (FBI) 
7Ï42AM, 

£ rtenr 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TCTDHCONI: 
(CTD) (CONJ" 

;CTD) (OGA) 

b 4 

.b7D 
b5 

Friday, April 21, 2006 7:39 
l r m 

loll billing Kecoras Attachment 

-, 
TrrnifCQN)] 

|CTD)(FBI7 
rettaci 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JŒDIIÛGA) 
OGC) (FBI) b7C 

b 2 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Attached is the proposed rider for NSLs. Please review and add anv additional bullets 
may have overlooked with respect t< 

we 

Thanks. 

Communication txploitation Section, 
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
(w 
(c) 

: 2Q2-324I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

"P&mVEB-FRQMOLJLEiBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/9^Foreign_CounteriflteHigence-
Investigations = 

-DEefcASStFICATiONEXEMPTION 1 
-OCCRCT 

^ERjVÊDTRQ1Vh-^-3-FSt-Ciassification_Guide G-^datedlaZ^-Fopetem-GOTintérlr^ 
Investigations 

TÖN EXEMPTION 1 
NSL VIO-22174 



I'lFOiJÜTIOI CfflfTMIlB 
*lf I tJH" C LA SI FI E D EXCE PT 

(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SjSBSSsj / ORCON/NOFORN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

5] 

[S] 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To: All Field Offices 

Counterterrorism 

General Counsel 

Date: 05/19/2006 
Attn: All SACs 

All ASACs 
All CDCs 

Attn: ITOS I SC 
All ITOS I UCs 
ITOS II SC 
All ITOS II UCs 

Attn: Valerie Caproni 
Julie F. Thomas 

From: Counterterrorism 
CXS/Communications Analysis Unit/Enom_â315 
Contact : 202-324 

Approved By! Hulon Willie T 
Caproni Valerie 
Lewis John E 
Smith Jennifer Love 

b2 
b 6 

b 7 C 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: (U) 66F-HQ-A1397797 (Pending) 
Title: (U) COMMUNICATIONS ANALYSIS UNIT (CAU) 

COUNTERTERRORISM PROGRAM MATTERS 

Synopsis : This communication establishes policy and 
procedures regarding the service of non 
Security Letters (NSLs) by CAU personnel-

National b l 

(U) X) 
( U ) 

Derived^Er^n^-^^ti^S 
Declas^xiyOnT—XI 

Enclosures: £?() Sample standard NSL and attachment. 
Details: £¡30 This communication establishes policy and procedures 
regarding the service of headquarters and field generated non-

NSLs by CAU personnel. This communication will also 
requirements for exigent situations where CAU personnel ólàrity the 

SÈJSRST/ORCON/NOFORN b l 

NSL VIO-22175 



SÉfcRET/ORCON/NOFORN 

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
Re: (U) 66F-HQ-A1397797, 05/19/2006 

will issue Exigent Circumstances Letters to telecommunication 
carriers prior to serving an NSL. These procedures will be 
effective upon the date of this communication. 

(U) In support of CAU's mission to provide timely and b4 
relevant analytical support to FBI field offices and headquarters b7D 
operational units, a unique relationship was established between 
ran anH th -Tf*e> manor- 1-̂ 1 prnnrnnn i rat i nn carriers -I 

Under the auspices or a contract witn 
have devoted one representative to the FBI, a i l three carrièfS 

support CAU toll/subscriber requests. 
(U) In order to ensure that this valuable relationship 

with the telecommunication industry remains viable, CAU has 
established the NSL policy documented in this Electronic 
Communication (EC). 

(U) The enclosed attachments are designed to assist FBI 
field offices and headquarters personnel with accessing CAU 
telecommunications assets. 
Exigent Circumstances 

^ / - N r W n r M 

' • b 7 D 

• ' b5 

Routine Counterterrorism and Counterintelligence Investigations 
SEfcjftJfr/ORCON/NOFORN ^ 

NSL VIO-22176 



O R C O N / N O F O R N 

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
Re: (U) 66F-HQ-A13 97797, 05/19/2006 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

Major Case Support 

S ^ 8 ^ | T / O R C O N / N O F O R N 

. 3 

b 5 

b 5 

NSL VIO-22177 



SE^K^T/ORCON/NOFORN 

To: All Field Offices From: Counterterrorism 
Re: (U) 66F-HQ-A13 97797, 05/19/2006 

LEAD(S): 
Set Lead 1: (Info) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 
(U) Please read and clear. 

/ORCON/NOFORN 
4 

NSL VIO-22178 



(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

GCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 

ÌOGCÌ fFBh 
n\ 11 n i-Riil OGC) (FBI) 

|UGC) (FBI 
RE: EC 

(CI U) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

b7C 
Thanks for the feedback. We'll incorporate the changes and send you back the revised EC for your review. Also, 
attached are the Exigent Letters we use in CAU. 

Exigent Exigent Exigent 
-cumstances Letter tcumstances Letter tcumstances Letter 1 

Thanks. , r 

b7C 
Original Mpcanp-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b7C 
KOGC) (FBI) 

Friday. Mav 19. 2006 9:58 AM 

Subject: 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: EC 

"bro; 
JTTD 

I) (FBI) 
') (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC. 

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. 

1 NSL VIO-221I95 
b6 

' b7C 



/ g e l 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001 

March 10, 2005. 

Attention : 

b 4 

.b7D 
b 6 

.b7C 
Re: Special Project / SSA 

Dear 
Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that 

records for the attached list of telephone numbers be 
provided. Subpoenas requesting this information have been 
submitted to the U.S. at-i-nrnpv g office who will, process and 
serve them formally to as expeditiously as possible. 
For the following U.S. ntimb ers: 

b 4 

b7D 

Sincerely, 
b6 
b7C Unit Chief 

Communications Analysis Unit 

By: 
Supervisory Special Ageht 

NSL VIO-22183 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Attention: 

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001 

March 10, 2005 

b7D 
Jo 6 

b7C 
Re: Special Project / SSA 

Dear Mr. 
Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that 

records for the attached telephone number, as well as any and 
all call detail records.associated with this number or any 
variants of this number, be provided. Subpoenas requesting 
this information have been submitted to the U.S. Attorney's 
Office who will process and serve them formally tc as 
expeditiously as possible. 

For the following telephone number: 

Sincerely, 
b 6 

b 7 C 
Unit Chief 
Communications Analysis Unit 

By: 

Supervisory Special Agent 

NSL VIO-22184 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001 

August 10, 2005 

b7D 

b 7 C 

Attention: 
Re: Special Project / SSA 

Dear Mr, 

Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that 
records for the attached list of telephone numbers be 
provided. Please provide any and all call detail records 
related to the foregoing telephone number. I I 

b 2 

b7E 

auppoenas requesting c m s inrormatioii nave ceen 
submitted to the U.S. At-i-nrnpy• g office who will process and 
serve them formally tc as expeditiously as possible. 
For the following numbers: 

b7D 

Sincerely, 

b7C unit c m et 
Communications Analysis Unit 

By: 

NSL VIO-22185 



Agent 
Supervisory Special 

2 

NSL VIO-22186 



1 (OGC) (FBI) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

K H l ! ) V ( g S l * | 

Thursday Mav 11 7p(lfi 12:45 PUL 
I . I /PTn\ /frH 

[ |C I U) (CON) 
FW: Toll Billing Records 

UlUJlhUI 

b 6 

b7C 

IGIDUDGAIT 
[CI U) (CUN); 

—Original Mess^oe: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
.TiiPSffav.Mavn? 7006 4-31 PM 

IOGC) (FBI) 
k t : loll Billing Records • 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b 6 

b7C 
/ 

Thank? 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (CON)f 
RE: Toll Billing Refe 

DOE! 
JCTD; 
_ k a 

OGC) (FBI) 
TÜ8 PM 
0 (FBI) r 

ircrm ÌOGAV] 
-ID) (IUN) 

(CTD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

CTD) (FBI) 

OTJ5-

I don't think I responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the Jq g 
attachment, which you have set forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the 
carriers at HQ. Thanks|~ | 

. « File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd » 

b7C 

Oryiinal Moccano 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

rCTD) (FBI) 
Monday. April ?4~7006 11:09 AM 

(OGC) (EBIL 
(TTD)(OGA); 

Subject! Kt: I oil Billing Records Attachmeni 
(CTD) (CON) CTD) (FBI) b7C 

NSL VIO-22187 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is an updated version with input. 

b2 
Jo 4 
b7D 
to 6 
tolC 

Could I get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to show 
request will look like when we add the attachment 
Thanks 

Original Mssynp 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
SUUJULI: 

¿¿IflSV, Ami 21. 2UUb 1'Al 
(CTD) rFBIil 

"KT 
(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

Toll Billing Records Attachment 

"FCTDI (CONI 
JCTD; (.LUNJ 

how the NSL 

(CTD) (OGA) b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Mesŝ ofi: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

l-nriav. April I 
[CTD) (FBI) 

7ZÜÖ6 7:39 fcH. 
CTD) (CON); 

JCTD) 
fAttachi 

(FBI! 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

kCTDÌ COGAÌ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Attached is the proposed rider for NRI s Plftasft review and add any additional hi IIIR 
overlooked with respect to 

Thanks, 

communication txploitation Section, 
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
(w): 202-324I I 
(c)1 U J 

s we may have 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22188 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

b6 
.b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
1 uesdav. May 02, 20U6 4iö5T»M 

IpTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (OGA 

CTD) (FBI); 
Kb: I oil hfilling Record 

CTD) (COK 
CIDUCQNI 

CTD) (CON) 

REGORP-aj5 

I don't think I responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the attachment, 
which yon have sat forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the carriers at HQ. 
Thanks 

a ^ o . h s k i i ^ 
b6 
b7C 

:ollbillingNSL2006wil 
houtattac... 

Original pierage-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) Mnnrlav Anril 11 -09 AM 
CTD] 

RE. i un Biiiiiiy KHLUIJS Attachmenl 

(OGC) LFRT1 
(OGA); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[CTD) (CON) CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Attached is an updated version with input. 

b5 

Could I get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to shov 
request will look like when we add the attachment. 
Thanks 

fWiinal Moccano-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject!1 

b I'M 
CTD) (FBÎ J 
CTD) (FBI 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM r-

Kt: I on billing KSWrds Attachrtenr 

iOmiCON) 
|:CTD) TCÜRT 

JTD) (OGA) 

how the NSL 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b6 
b7C 



Original Messflne-
From: 
Senf. 
To t 
C e f 
Subject: 

. hnday, A p n l i l ^ H 
K M ) (CONI 

(FBT 

JCTD) (FBI) 
••W AM 

To l l 
(CTD)i 
Billing Recofut. Aiidülineili 

ICTD) fOGAl 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the proposed 
overlooked with respect tc 

Thanks, 

•iripr fnr NSI s Plpagp rpx/ipw and arid any addit ional hi illptc we may have 

Communication Exploitation Section, 
ysis Unit, Room 4315 Communications Ana 

(w 
(c 

:atij 
(w): 202-324 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

D¥RÏVËDFROMrt5=3-FBhGtesstficatiiiD GuideG-3. datedJ/97, ForejggJGountertntettigm^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONJ-
SECRET — 

NSL VIO-22191 



[DRAFTING DIVISION] 
[STREET ADDRESS] 
[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE] 
[MONTH, DAY, YEAR] 

[MR./MRS./MS.] [COMPLETE NAME OF POC] 
[TITLE, IF AVAILABLE] 
[NAME OF COMPANY] 
[PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS - NO P.O. BOX] 
[CITY, STATE - NO ZIP CODE] 

DEAR [MR./MRS./MS.] [LAST NAME]: 

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated 
December s, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code 
(U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act of 1986) (as amended), you are, Hereby directed to provide 
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the name, address,, 
length of service, and local and long distance toll billing records 
associated with the following: 

[NAME, IF KNOWN] 

[TELEPHONE NUMBER(S) (000) 000-000]: 

[RELEVANT TIME PERIOD]: [ON SPECIFIC DATE(S)] 

or ' [FROM [SPECIFIC DATE] to [SPECIFIC 
DATE] or [PRESENT] 

Please see the attachment following this letter for 
the types of information that you might consider to be a toll 
billing record. 

If the time period noted above is to the "present," 
that term is intended to direct production of information to 
the date of the processing of this letter. If providing 

. 1 
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[ M R . / M R S . / M S . ] [COMPLETE NAME] 

information to the date of processing is not feasible, please 
provide information to the date of receipt of this letter. 

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(b), I 
certify that the information sought is relevant to an authorized 
investigation to protect against international terrorism or 
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an investigation 
of a United States person is not conducted solely on the basis of 
activities protected by the First Amendment to the Constitution of 
the United States. 

[Certification: The nondisclosure requirement is not an automatic 
feature of the NSL. If the supporting EC for this NSL included 
Option 1 (Invoking the Nondisclosure Requirement) then include the 
language in the following 3 paragraphs in the NSL.] 

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c) (1), I certify that 
a disclosure of the fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access 
to the information sought by this letter may endanger the national . 
security of the United States, interfere with a criminal, 
counterterrorism, or counterintelligence investigation, interfere 
with diplomatic relations, or endanger the life or physical safety of 
a person. Accordingly, 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c)(1) and (2) prohibits you, 
or any officer, employee, or agent of yours, from disclosing this 
letter, other than to those to whom disclosure is necessary to comply 
with the letter or to an attorney to obtain legal advice or legal 
assistance with respect to this letter. 

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c)(3), you are 
directed to notify any persons to whom you have disclosed this letter 
that they are also subject to the nondisclosure requirement and are 
therefore also prohibited from disclosing the letter to anyone else. 

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2709(c)(4), if the FBI asks 
for the information, you should identify any person to whom such 
disclosure has been made or to whom such disclosure will be made. In 
no instance will you be required to identify any attorney to whom 
disclosure was made or will be made in order to obtain legal advice 
or legal assistance with respect to this letter. 

[Include the following language in all NSLs.] 

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 3511(a) aiid (b)(1), you . 
have a right to challenge this letter if compliance would be 

2 
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[ M R . / M R S . / M S . ] [COMPLETE NAME] 

unreasonable, oppressive, or otherwise unlawful and the right to 
challenge the nondisclosure requirement, if one is set forth above. 

In accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 3511(c), an unlawful 
failure to comply with this letter, including any nondisclosure 
requirement, - may result in the United States bringing an enforcement 
action. 

You are directed to provide records responsive to this 
letter [personally to a representative of the [DELIVERING DIVISION] 
OR through use of a delivery service to [OFFICE OF ORIGIN] OR through 
secure facsimile] within [xxxx] business days of receipt of this 
letter. 

Any questions you have regarding this letter should be 
directed only to the [[DELIVERING DIVISION] OR [OFFICE OF ORIGIN], 
depending on whether service is personal or through a delivery 
service]. Due to security considerations, you should neither send 
the records through routine mail service nor non-secure fax, nor 
disclose the substance of this letter in any telephone conversation. 

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, ' . 

[ADIC/SAC NAME] 
[ASSISTANT DIRECTOR IN CHARGE/ 
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE] 

3 
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(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I I iwiFftiwu zvr.ni At a\\Vt,wb7 
JTD) (CON) 

OGC) (FBI) 
PM 

(FBI) 
K t : I oil billing record attachments 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay, then we'll take that 

b6 
b7C 

Jc 

b5 

^ Orvu aitohmto-
tollbillingattachment 

2.wpd (7... 
use this, please - instead of the version I sent you by email a little while ago. Thanks 

—Original 
From: I Sent: — - _ ,,-. „ . 

](CTD) (FBI) To: 
Cc: [ 
Subject: 

(CTD) (CON) 'I hi ircrlav Anril W 'Alnfi K-il pM 
•TFBI); 

RE: Toll billing record attacMnenc 

(QGCUEBÜE 
|0dt) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
rro) (FBI) b7E 

' b6 ' 
b7C 

Looks good to me 

1 

io 5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Mpccano-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

•SnEE2Z5EnE2IEZr 

Kt: I on Dining record 

OGC) (FBI) 
DÜ3TD3 PM 
ITD) (CON) 
(FBI), 

attachments 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JUGl) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22195 



« File: tollbillingattachment2.wpd » 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks 

—Original Messrs 
From 
Sei 
To T 
Subject: 

CTD) (CON) 
jri I ¿U, ZÒ06 4:49 PM 
KOGC) (FBI) 

RE: loll billing record attachments 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b5 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

2ÜÜT? 
|(CTD) (FBI} 

C) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 
i30 BM 

Toll billing record attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (CON); 
'FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

« File: tollbillingattachment2.wpd » 

I hanks. bf-' 
.b7C 

NSL VIO-22196 



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
2709 : 

to 2 
tolE 

We are not requesting, and you should not provide, information 
pursuant to this request that would disclose the content of any 
electronic communication as defined in Title 18, United States Code, 
Section 2510 (8) . 

NSL VIO-22197 



E (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 
Subject: 

1 hursdav Anril 20. 20U6 4:5Ü 
U I C TD) (FBI) 

DGC) (FBI) 
M, 

OGC) (FBI) 
Toll billing record attachments 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (CON) 

(FBI) to 2 
b7E 

b7C 

tollbillingattachrhent 
2.wpd (7 ... 

b5 

I nanKS. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
.b7C 

1 NSL VIO-22198 



""BY 65179 â f f i / S 3 Ë 7 i c ï 

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
2709: 

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

NSL VIO-22199 



X 
OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Mnndav Anr.M / VIHIH 1:4» PM 

}CTD) (CON) 

CTD) (FBI) rvrm fFRh 
|CTD) (FBI) 

RE: NSL language and custodian of records 

Id 6 
b7C 

(CTD) (CON) 
CTD) (OGÀ) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday. April 1/72006 1:25 PM 

(CTO) (FBÏ) 

(OGC) (FjBIL 
J) (CON) (CTD) (CON); TD) (OGA) 

Subject: RE: NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

Attached are the updates on the standard language for 
b2 • 
b4 
b7D 
b6 ' 
b7C Regards. 

>02-32^ 

--Original Messane-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ivinnnav Anni l / >\ 
DGC) (FBI) 

Ub 12:44 PJ» 
ITD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (COI t IR5 

Subject: RE: NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Ham (FBi) 
(CTD) (CON) 

h 6 

b7C 

b5 

-Original Message-
From: 
Seats. 
To 

(CTD) (FBI) -Mairh 10, 2006 11:32 AM 
Cc:] 
Subject: 

(OGQIEBIL 
rmj(cor 

RE: NSL languages ana custoaian or recorad 
(CTD) (CON) 

NSL VIO-22200 

b6 
b7C 



SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b4 
b7D 
b5 • 
b6 . 

Rfìnarjjs, 
202-32^ | 

—Originai Mesi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: H/v: NbL language 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ZDÜ5TTS5 AM 

(CTD) (FBI) 
and custodian of records 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

I forgot to copy you on this.| | 
—Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

hrinav MarrFTTTT 310 
][DGI 

OGC) (FBI) 
2ÜU6 ö:b> A!*] 

ÌCTD) (FB: 
¡C) (FBI); 

H A M (CON) 
[OGC) (FBIT 

CTD) (CON) 
b6 
.b7C 

FW: NSL language and custodian or recoras 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

— NSL VIQ-22201 



X 
Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

i-rirtav MarrTTTTT 

—Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: r Subject: NSL language and custodian of records 

OGC) (FBI) 
2QQÎLO? AM 

OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

.b7D 
b5 
b6 
'b7C Thanks, 

—Original Mes: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:canp 
3 • r> hVTM F=T7« iVIJC ICTDC 

J 2(J06 10:5 

1
ID) (FBI) 

1:50 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) f FBI) >w: H_ regaraing 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 ' 
b6 
b7C 

In reference to the EC on| 
The information is for consideration in tne NBL. 
separately. 

I received the following information from the CAU SSA. 
I will send the original emails with the attachment 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

moav. Maren 037 

Kfc: t(_ regarding 

(CTD) (FBI) 
5006 10:28 AM 

In-DD) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 : 
b6 
b7C 

b5 

.b7C 

—Original Messpoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TDD) (FBI) FriHav MarrhM !>f)fl6 O-n? AM 

ÏÏËTËÛ regarding" 
lrrrm rFRn 

b4 
b7D 
b5 

i 
T B I VIO-222P2 C 



X 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

So, this language, you are requesting be sent to NSLB for the NSLs? 

;CTD) (FBI) 
—Original Mesŝ oa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l-nrtav. MarrhTTT 

Rt: b(_ regardinc 

2QQ6 9:59 AM Im N-NNI I-PRH 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Messjioa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frifiau M a r r t i m 7nnfi 

Rt: tt ruyaruini 

(TDD) (FBI) 
9:40 AM 

VCTD\ (FBH 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

—Original Messrs 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:CTD)(FBI) Crirjai/ M*rrhl\l 'Ihne g^g AM 

RETECTSprniTO 

Ü6 9: J (TI (TDD) (FBIL crm fréni (CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VI022203 

X 



X 
Jo 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

IT you nave any questions piease can me zuz-szq 
Ronarrlg 

b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

h 2 • 

b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Messane^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Thnrtaiav Marrh N? PNNFI 4:48 PHI 

cmiiûGûi 

FW: EC regarding 

ÖN)[ 
rmTTTHTT" 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
R E C O R D 315 

Thanks & have a great weekend! 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

ihursdav. Marciï 
I (TDD) (FBI) 

J277D06 4:3Û_EM_ 
•OG? (FBI)I 
£Ëlf 

EC regarding 
T i u n m n 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

r iease lei me Know IT you nave questions. 

Thanks-

CTD/ITOS11 I 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 1 09 

CTD) (CON) 
'CTD) (CON) 

- . bl 
b2 
b5 
b6 

. b7C 
N S L V I O - 2 2 2 0 4 

(CTD) (FBI); HAYES, 
(FBI) 



X 
1(0GC) (FBI) 

; i â S S i n i D BY ' c e 1 " 
311301: 1.4 <c) 
jEC LÀiDSXï'Y uNm 0 7 ~ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 

I nar.\ /prm 
(CTD) (CONll 

(CTD) (ÔGA); ILI.U) (HBI) 
(CTD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

Attached are the updates on the standard language for 

MCI niPPFMT MCI niPPCMT MCI rilPPCMT 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

RftnardR, 
202-32̂  I 

-—Original Mp^qp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Monnav. Anni i /. n urn-
CTD) (FBI)I 

(OGC) (FBI) 
44 P|M-

^ (CTD) (COT, 
Kb: NSL language and custodian of records 

C iNJjl 
n o f ! 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

IZDL(FBI ) 
b6 

VcTD) (CON) ^ 7 C 

b5 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. March 1072006 11:32 AM 

]0GC) IEBI1. 

—OriginaLMessaoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: |:CTD) (CON) 
Subject: Kb: NSL language and custodian oTTSCBRIS" 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 . 

CTD) (CON) 
b6 . 
b7C 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Rfinards 

202-324 
NSL VIO-22205 



—Original Message--
From: |_ ](OGC)(FBI) 
•E 
I 
biect: 

To: 
Subject: 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

lay 
ICTD) (FBI) 

hW: NSL language and custodian of records 

b6 
b7C 

I forgot to copy you on this. I I 
—Original Message— * * 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
SFTNFR: Friday. March 10- 7006 8:57 AM _ 
TN-I f r r m rFRTl I r r m (CON)I 
Cc:| |(OGC) (FBI); |[OGC) (FB 
Subject: . FW: NSL language ana custodian or records 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

CTD) (CON) 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

gyp— 

tz Subject: 

—Original Mes; 
From: 
Sept 
To 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
EaäT0äanü72OO6 8:35 AM 

|[OGC) (FBI) 
NbL language and custodian of records 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

NSL V I O - 2 2 2 0 6 



Thanks, X 
b4 
b7D 
'b6 . 
b7C 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](TDD) (FBI) 
Friday March n̂  7Q0fi IQ'Çfi AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
GCIfFBIl 

FWrETTSgSiWii { 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
\b6 
b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

in reference to the EC on 
information is for conside 

I received the following information from the CAU SSA. The 
ätlöh in thè NSL. will send the original emails with the attachment separately. 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l-ndav Marrh IH ~7 
Kt: tL regarain 

(CTD) (FBI) 
lüß 10:28 AM 
1 (TDD) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Messfoe= 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 
Friday. March 03. ¿006 10:02 AM 

R E M ' ) ÎFRT I 

Kt: tL regaraint 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

So, this language, you are requesting be sent to NSLB for the NSLs? 

b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: -

CTD) (FBI) 
msaBEnnzr2ûûÊ,9 :59 AM 

KC: CL rygdruini. 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

rrpp) (FBI) 

NSL VIQ-222Q7 



Jo7C 
—Original Mes^aoa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 
Friday. March O ' - i " ^ 9:40 AM 

tmilEBIL 
Kt: hL rëyyrumi 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 . 
b7C 

b7D 
,b6 
b7C 

—Original Melane; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ 
Friday Marrh nT^ in f i 

CTD) (FBI) 
9:36 AM 
(TDD) (FBI1. 

ÏÏETECrSprûmg 
(TDD) (FBI 

fCTP) rFBIll 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

it you have any questions please call me 202-024 I , 

—Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 

](CTD) (FBI) 
T^urcHav MarTETATonnA 4:4Q PM 

remi mpiAir 

Cc: 
Subject: 

A U N ; I I I M I 

FW: EC regarding 
Hum/mil 

[CTD) (CON) 
LIU) (LUN) 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 

NSL VIO-22208 b7C 



b5 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

have any questions tor me, teei tree to contact my cell at zvz 

Thanks & hays a great weekend! 

—Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

](TDD) (FBI) 
Thi irrrlav Marrh.02, 2006 4:30 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: 

" N T 
L û G Q I E B l f 

t L regaroir 
"lu.II» P I T 

](CTD) (FBI) 
(FBI; 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

NBASE IEI MY KIIUW II yuu NAVB QUE^TIUNS. 

Thanks- bl 
b2 

CTD/ITOS-j 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 109 

•b7C 

^ÈRlVED-FRQjO/UiJt jgle-Sgurcis^ 
.DECLASSIFICATION ÉXEMPTIONJL 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DËRlVEB-FRQMi]\<Lultig^ 
DECLASSIFICATION ËXEMFHQRJ 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DÈmVED^RQMûVlult^jgSmJrcis^ 
-DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTtON-4-
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

•QCRIVCD TROM; Multiplo Sources. 
r NSL VIO-22209 



September 17, 2 003 

fc>4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Dear 

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated 
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code 
(U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001), you are 
hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of. 
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, and length of service (if 
the number(s) / account (s) belong to your company), 
and any and all local and long distance toll billing records 
associated with the following: 

xxx-xxx-xxxx 
xxx-xxx-xxxx 

In addition, please conduct searches to include any and all call 
detail records to the above listed numbers. 
If these searches produce any prepaid calling cards or calling 
card numbers / PINs, please run an additional search on those 
numbers and provide all call detail records and subscriber 
information related to those numbers / accounts. 
Also include a "calling circle" for the above mentioned number(s), 
based on a two generation community of interest. 

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(b), I 
certify that the name, address, length of service, and toll 
billing records sought are relevant to an authorized 
investigation to protect against international terrorism or 
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an 
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely 
on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to 
the Constitution of the United States. 

NSL V I022210 



b 6 
b 7 C Page 2 

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section 
2709 (c)> prohibits any officer, employee, or agent of yours from 
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained 
access to information or records under these provisions. 

You are requested to provide records responsive to this 
request personally to a representative of the Houston office of jj2 
the FBI. Any questions you have regarding this request should be ]Q7g 
directed only to the office. Due to security 
considerations, you snouia neither send the records through the . ;< 
mail nor disclose the substance of this request in any 
conversation. 

Your cooperation in .this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

YOUR SAC'S NAME/TITLE HERE : '' :. is-

f i «¡ilSM 
* - W s f r * « 

: •' NSL VIO-22211 



i f i l 

September 17, 2003 

b 4 
.b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

1
 <• h: 

Dear 

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated 
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code 
(U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001), you are 
hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, and length of service (if 
the number(s) / account(s) belong to your company), 
and any and all local and long distance toll billing records 
associated with the following: 

Telephone Number: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 

Address: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

For the period from (month/date/year) to the present - (Or ..'¡-1';;/ 
specify date range). ' \ \ 

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
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an ^ -
Investigation of a United States person is. not conducted solely^ ' - ! 

on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment'ito ' ^ 
the Constitution of the United States. 

NSL VIO-22212 



b 6 
b 7 C Page 2 

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section 
2709(c), prohibits any officer, employee, or agent of yours from 
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained 
access to information or records under these provisions. 

You are requested to provide records responsive to this 
request personally to a representative of the XXXXXXXXX office of 
the FBI. Any questions you have regarding this request should be 
directed only to the office. Due to security 
considerations, you sEouIcT"neither send the records through the 
mail nor disclose the substance of this request in any telephone 
conversation. 

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated;. 

Sincerely yours, 

YOUR SAC'S NAME/TITLE HERE 

NSL VIO-22213 



Address: 

b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

FBIHQ-CAÜ 
Room 4315 

Verbiage: 
The verbiage that will need to be added in the body for| to assist would need to 
consist of: 

for the given time period, (a date needs to be specified) 
b 2 
b 4 : 
b7D 

•b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22214 



OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
F r i d a y Anril 9 1 POOR 7 A R A 

( O G C l i E B l L 
£EH11 

(CIU) (UUA; 
RE: Toll Billing Kscoros ATtacnm&ni 

(Ul U) (CUN; 
CTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

iounas good. We'll make the changes/additions and forward you the results. 
Thanks, 

—Original Mpccanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) friHav. Anril >1 »rtflfi 7:4? *AM , 
tCTD) (FBI)l 
(CTD) (FBI)f 

kb: I oil Billing Records Attachrrtenr 

~I(CTD) (CON): 
|[CTD) (TÜNJ" 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (OGA) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (FBI) 
—-Original Messane— 
From: | 
Sent: Friday. April 21. 2006 7:39 AM To: I I (CTD) (CON) j 
Cc: | ITTD) (FBI' 
Subject: Toll Billing Records Attachment1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

"ICCTDÌ fOGAi 
bGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

NON-RECORD 
^ c k f O ^ A 

Attached is the proposed rider for NSLs. Please review and add any additional bullets we may have overlooked 
with respect tcT ' 

Thanks, 

L6iYiiYiUr,il65ti6rt bxploitati6r*i —Section, 
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
(w): '202-324 
(c)j 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

1 NSL V I O - 2 2 2 1 5 



ATTACHMENT 

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you should 
determine whether your company maintains the following types of 
information which may be considered by you to be toll billing records 
in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 2709: 

We are not requesting, and you should not provide, information pursuant 
to this request that would disclose the content of any electronic 
communication as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 
2510 (8) . 

NSL VIO-22216 



(OGG) (FBI) 

Subject: 

From: ' b2 
Sent: b7E , 
To: to 6 

Cc: tolC 

(CTD) (CON) Tin ircrlav Anril »rfnfiR-1?PM 
u u n m i i 

(OGC) (FB[ 

Kt: I oil Dining record a 
] F B . R ~ 
Ttachrnents 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

-—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I h n r ^ a » Anni Ml Jill Ih k'm PM. 

TP) (CON)f 
(FBI)| 

Kt: i on Dining record attachments 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](ÜÜC) |l 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Bl) 

7TD) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Thanksj | b 5 

. ' b6 
Original Messane- . 

(CTD) (CON) D / U From: 
Sent: I hursdav. April 2U. 006 4:49 PM Jo 6 
To: rOGC) (FBI) 
Subject!: KC: IUII uiiiing lucuru diidiriments 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

1 NSL VIO-22217 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Messias 
From: 
Sea Sept. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
-lhiu-sdav. Anni m MJfe 4:30 PM 

J (CTD) (FBl£ 
Cci 
Subject: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
"Toll billing recoru dlldCiliiienii 

l(CTD) (CON 
(FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22218 



(OGC) (FBI) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

MrinHaw Ararti 17 9nOR 12:44 PM 
'TD) (FBI)J ' 

ÏCTD) ( C O M 
RE: NSL language and custodian of records 

kCID, ) (FBI) 
(CTD) (CON) 

b7C 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

X 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Hiudv. m m i i iT-f toe i i :32 AM 

RE: NSL language and 

OGQ (FBI) 
JÜTD) (CON)[ 
id custodian or records 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
R E C O R D 315 

b6 
(CTD) (CON) b7C 

b2 -
b4 
b7D 
b5 

b7C 
Regards, 

[ _ • r 202-324|_ 

-Original Message-
From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 10. 2006 8:59 AM 
To: | tCTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
R E C O R D 315 

b6 
b7C 

I forgot to copy you on this] | 
—-Original Message-

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjei bjectF 

VoGC) (FBI) 
hfimv. Mam i n ^ u b «ib/1 Ahj 

FW: NSL language ian of records 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

HM) (CON)[ 
|(OGC) (FBTT 

CTD) (CON) b6 
b7C 

i X 
N S L V I O - 2 2 2 1 9 



b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

Original Meccano 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: H105V. MarcnUT 2006 8:35 AM b 6 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) b 7 q 
Subject: iNbL language ana custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Thanks, 
b7D 
b5 
b6 • 
b7C 

—Original Mesŝ aa 
From: 
Seilt 
To: 

>rDD) (FBI) 
Eriday, March 03, 2006 10:50 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:J OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: ' Fw: EC regardini 

b6 
b7C 

b5 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

in reterence to the EC on| received the following information from the CAU SSA. The 
information is for consideration in the NSL. I will send the original emails with the attachment separately. 

NSL VIO-22220 

b5 
b6 
b7C 



Original Mes^np 
From: 
Sept 
To 

CTD) (FBI) 
EöaäEPI5rcfrD3770O6 10:28 AM 

Subject: 
(TDD) (FBI1 

«t : tL regardinc 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b7D 
b 5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Messßflfi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i(TDD) (FBI) 
£ B d ä Z Ü S 2 0 p 5 6 10:02 AM 

Kt: tL rygdiumi 
icmiiEBD-

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Mespafin 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 

I n-nrn CFRT-> 

RE: EC regardinc b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
, b7C 

ssaj Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 
Inda» M=rrV, m '»»U! g:4Q AM 

k RE: tL regardinc 
l(CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 



X 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

If you have any questions please call me 202-324 
Regards. 

b7C 

-—Original Mess^ae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday. March 02. 2006 4:48 PM 
ÌCTDÌ iOGA)[~ 

TCONÎT 

FW: EC regardinç 
1 (L IU ) (m i l 

wmr 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

ICTD) (CON; (CTD) 

Hi auvs-

any questions TOP me, reei iree to contact my con at ¿uz 

Thanks & have a great weekend! 

-----Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: [ 

I (TDD) (FBI) 
Thiircrtav Marrh n? 2006 4:30£M_ 

Cc: 
Subject: 

H ü 
LOGQLEEIL 

EL regarding 

)6 4:30. 
ŒEIIL 

ti 
bru I 

IM) (htJIJ 
(FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-22222 

CTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
h 6 • 

b7C 



(S) 
X 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Thanks-

CTD/ITOSl| I 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 109 

b l 

b 2 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

urces 
NATION 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

j : ML 
¡moT 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

Multii 
ON 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

purees 
TCATIOTTEXEMFHONJ 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

"BCKlVEU KKOM- MiiliipUrSiffTfces 
_QECI=A3StFTCATION Ë^EMPTiGOM-
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

n^T¡ÜKT!XEMEILONJ 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

•PëetASSÎFICATION ËXEWPT4QN-4-
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

NSL VIO-22223 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FriAav Marr.Mil frWi A-fifl ^M 

CTD) (FBI) b7C 
FW: NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

I forgot to copy you on this] | 
Original Mes^aoe-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: ' 
Subject: 

_L 
Friday. March 10. ?006 8:57 AM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

.CTD) (FBL£ 
J±C) (FBI1~ 

FW: NSL language and custodian or recoras 

(CON) 
;OGC) (REIR 

CTD) (CON) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

—Original Mess^pa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday March 10 7006 R - ^ AM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Bn of records NbL idiiyudye ynu cwoai: 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 

b7C 

NSL \J10-22224 



Thanks, 
b 4 

"b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSI Wording for NSL Wording for ATTNSLverbiaoe.do 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
OGQ(FBI) 

FW: EC regardinç 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 5 
b 6 
.b7C 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday. March 03. 

RE: EC regardinç 

_(CTD) (FBI) 
2QÜ& 10:28 AM 

Irrpp^ fFBii 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Messanp-
From: 1 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

B Œ O M I 1 I 
(TDD) (FBI) 
10:02 AM 

Kt: tL regarging 

OTDD 
I ^CTDÌ (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Mesyoe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. March 0 X 1 0 0 6 9 : 5 9 AM 

Subject: 
(TDD) (EBI1 

RE: EC regardinç 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

2 
NSL VIO-22225 



Jo 4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Mesyoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

£nd2M_Man±LÛl 
RE: EC regarding! 

1 
J(TDD) (FBI) 
06 9:40 AM 
CTD) (FBI) 

S E C R E T / / O R C O N . N O F O R N 
R E C O R D 315 

b 5 

Jo 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: J 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. March"55T3006 9:36 AM 

Kt: tc, regarding 

r~JlDD) (FBI! 
güfo) (FBI);| 

S E C R E T / / O R C O N . N O F O R N 
R E C O R D 315 

ÏCTD) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

' b 7 C 

b 2 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

IT you nave any quest ions piease can me z u z s z ^ 
Regards 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
I nursaav. riairmr?. 2006 4:48 Pif 

IÇTD) (OGA), 

i-w: t u regarding" 

RCTD) (CONJ 
FFBH 

CTD) (CON) (CTD) (CON); 

H4SL V I O - 2 2 2 2 6 



SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Hi quvs-

me, teel Tree to contact my ceil at zuz 

Thanks & have a great weekend! 

—Original Meŝ aoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thnrcrlav Marrh n? ;nn(S 4:30 PM 
LÛGQIEBI 

_](TDD) (FBI) 
ZT2006 4:3 

EC regardinĝ  
EmiifBi) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

It you have any questions Tor 

](CTD) (FBI), (FBI); 

riease lei me K I I U W II yuu iidvt; guesuuns. 

Thanks-

CTD/ITOS1 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 109 

bl 
b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

"gERIVEB-FROM: MjjtfPte-Souroés 
DJECIeASStFTCATIOhTBrËMPTtON-4. 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

Mi Ses 
NATION 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

NSL VIO-22227 
4 



>< 
OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kiôày, Mâttn -l U, ¿UUb W.Z 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: NSL language for CAU 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 5 
b 6 
,b7C 

—Uriginal Messag 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. March 10. 2 0 0 5 8 : 5 7 AM 

3 foe CTD) (FBI1 
OGC) (FBI ) ] 

1 c m ) (CON)J 
(OGC) ( F W " 

FW: NSL language and custodian or records 

CTD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCÒN.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

—Original Messc 
From: 
Sent: 
To: I 
Subject: NbL language and custodian 

hrirlav MarrhTÏÏ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

AM 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 
of records 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

NSL VIO-22228 

X 



RECORD 315 
b 4 • 
.b7D 
b 5 " 

b7C 
Thanks, 

MCI W MCI U/nrHino fn- ATTMCI Hp 

nrjgjnal Moccana-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
OGCVFRn 

FW: EC regardinc 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Subject: RE: EC regarding 

_(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. March 0^7006 ]0:?8 AM 

TDliEBIi. 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

—OriginaLMfissaofii 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday Marrh m 7nnfi 
l i m n ( FRn 

(TDD) (FBI) 
10:02 AM 

Subject: Rt: tL regarding 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Messaoe-
From: CTD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-22229 

X 



Sept: 
Toj 
Subject: 

Fri flaw March 03, 2006 9:59 AM 
(TDD) ( F p 

Kt: tL regarding 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Me: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sjaofc; 
](TDD) (FBI) 

Friday. March 03. 2006 9:40 AM 
|CTD) (FBI) 

RE: EC regarding 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: Friday. March 03. 

(CTD) (FBI) 
006 9:36 AM 

Ce: I Ir-rm CFRnl 
Subject: RE: EC regardinc 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

CTD) (FBI) 

b5 • 
• b6 
b7C 

b2 
b4 
• b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

If you have any questions please call me 202-324 
Regards. 

3 NSL V I O - 2 2 2 3 0 

X 



b5 
to 6 
tolC 

X 
—Original Me: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

•ssaae-— 
I \ (CTD) (FBI) 

Thursday Marrh 07. fffflfi 4:48 PM_ 
J ICTD) (OGA)I 
L 1 (CTD) (COlir 4 Hni rFRTi 

FW: EC regardin< 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (CON) CTD) (CON); 

Hi nnvs-
b5 
to 6 
toi C 

to>2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

me, feel free to contact my cell at 202 

Thanks & have a great weekend! 

—Original Meŝ aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

nu irenav- Maren \\J 
HCTDD) 

11272006 4-3 
tOGC)(FBlf 

(FBI) 

EC regardinç 
5ml vi) 

IEBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

> you have any questions for 

[CTD) (FBI); (FBI); 

Kiease let me Know IT you nave questions. 

Thanks-

CTD/ITOSl 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 109 

bl • 
to 2 
tob 
b6 
b7C 

BÈRlVED~FRQMjyUjttigte^gurcis^ 
-DEGfcftSSTFICATION ÉXEMPTfON-4-
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

TTERtVEB-ERQM: MultLpie-SettrceT' 
BECfcASStFICSTION^XEMPTiON-3~ 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

NSL VIO-22231 

/X 
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